



Baggage policies

- [View the TSA's 3-1-1 policy for carry-ons](#)
- [View a list of prohibited items and our policy regarding POCs](#)

Your luggage is important to us. We want your travels to be as easy and seamless as possible. In addition to the federal policies cited above, please take the following into account as you prepare for your journey.

We can only accept baggage from ticketed passengers. Your bags will be subject to the usual Northwest weather, such as rain, snow, wind, and storms. Your bags will be transported on baggage carts, vans, and the airplane. In addition, your luggage may move and shift during take-off, flight, and landing. Per Federal Aviation Regulations, luggage must be loaded into the airplane by Lynk Air representatives, and we will handle it carefully.

Lynk Air will not accept baggage whose size, weight or condition make it unsuitable or unsafe for transportation on the aircraft, or when the property cannot be accommodated without harming other passengers, as determined by Lynk Air. All baggage must be weighed and is subject to inspection. Government safety and security regulations apply to Lynk Air's carriage of baggage.

Baggage fees and restrictions

For travel on Lynk Air flights: All bags below must meet the size and weight restrictions noted in the section entitled Bag allowance. The below charges apply each way and are cumulative. **Note: For full flights, available baggage space may be significantly limited.**

(Details below.)

Item	Fee
Personal item*	Free
Carry-on**	Free
1 st checked bag	
0 - 50 lbs	Free
51 - 70 lbs	+ \$50
2 nd checked bag	
0 - 50 lbs	\$40
51 - 70 lbs	+ \$80

* Personal items include small purses, briefcases, tablets / laptops

** Carry-on bags, including backpack-style bags, must be stowed securely by Lynk Air agents.

Baggage allowance

Commented [LM1]: Adam, please link to the Oversized/Overweight luggage info below. Thank you!

Standard allowance

For each ticketed customer, Lynk Air will transport:

- One checked bag not to exceed 50 lbs. or 62 linear inches, *plus* one gate-checked bag not to exceed 45 linear inches, *plus* one personal item (e.g., small purse, briefcase, laptop) not to exceed 36 linear inches. Lynk aircraft do not contain storage space under the seat or overhead in which to safely stow in-cabin items. Accordingly, personal or carry-on items must be carried to the aircraft and stowed by a Lynk Air agent into the designated baggage compartments prior to boarding.

Additional free baggage items

In addition to the standard baggage allowance, the following items will be transported free of charge:

- A wheelchair meeting the requirements of the Company's FAA-approved operating procedures.
- A cane, walking stick, crutches, or other assistive devices.
- An infant or child-safety seat. For on-board use, please see "[Wheelchairs & other assistance-related devices](#)" for requirements.
- A stroller and/or diaper bag.
- Compliant portable oxygen concentrators or other related devices.

Commented [12]: Adam, please link to "Wheelchair" section.

Child and infant baggage allowance

A ticketed child's baggage allowance is the same as that for an adult passenger. A child traveling as an "infant" (under age 2, transported on the parent's lap) is not considered part of the allocated baggage allowance in addition to that allocated to the accompanying adult passenger.

Excess baggage, oversized/overweight

- For each ticketed customer, Lynk Air will transport, *subject to available space and additional fees*, up to two (2) additional bags per passenger. **For full flights, available baggage space may be significantly limited.**
- Any checked bag or personal item that causes a passenger to exceed the standard baggage allowance in number, size, or weight, but which is not overweight/oversized itself, will be transported as excess baggage. (See below.)

All excess baggage is carried on a space-available basis and is subject to an additional charge. Any bag that is excess—because it exceeds the number of bags permitted as standard bag allowance and/or the weight or size allowance—will be subject to cumulative excess charges. Additional or different charges may apply when levied by a connecting airline.

Overweight/oversized bags

Baggage compartment constraints of the aircraft may restrict the weight or the size of the individual bags that may be accepted for travel. Baggage that is not accepted for travel pursuant to this section is as follows:

For transport in the Piper Mojave:

- Individual bags that exceed 70 lbs. in weight or that exceed 62 linear inches in size.
- Unusually shaped objects may exceed the capacity of the aircraft baggage compartments, including:
 - Bicycles, surfboards, canoes, kayaks, and other such large pieces of sporting equipment exceed the capacity of the compartments and are not accepted for transport.
 - For large boxes or other large items, it is best to consult a reservations representative when booking your flight, regarding the maximum limitations or additional charges that may apply based on the aircraft.

Other special items of luggage in the Piper Mojave include one of each of the below items that will be accepted free of charge in lieu of one checked bag under the standard baggage allowance. If space limitations apply, this item or another piece of the customer's baggage may be required to travel as space is available:

- Golf equipment of typical size (76 – 81 linear inches)
- Scuba equipment consisting of empty scuba tanks and dive gear
- Skis and snowboards of typical size (62 – 71 linear inches)

Cabin seat baggage

For transport in the 6-passenger Piper Mojave

It is not permissible to transport cabin baggage in any aircraft by strapping the item to a passenger seat.

Smart bags

Lithium batteries must be removed from any bag that constitutes a “smart bag” and carried in accordance with Lynk Air’s rules in the [contract of carriage](#) for spare lithium batteries. Smart bags with non-removable lithium batteries are not accepted for transport on any Lynk Air flight.

Commented [13]: Adam, please link this to the Prohibited Items page
Thanks.

Liability

Valuable/Fragile items: Lynk Air cannot be liable for valuables, fragile items, unsuitably packed items, or perishable items in checked baggage, with or without our knowledge. Please let us know in advance if something is particularly fragile. While we cannot accept liability for it, we can do our best to find the most suitable area in the aircraft to stow it.

Limits of liability for baggage including fragile or perishable goods

Except to the extent the Warsaw or Montreal Conventions or other applicable laws may otherwise require, the following provisions apply:

Liability for loss, delay, or damage to checked baggage, or any baggage or personal item that is taken into custody by Lynk Air, is limited to the fair market value at the time of the loss, damage, or delay, and will not exceed \$500 per passenger, for online travel solely on Lynk Air with no connecting service (except for wheelchair and other assistive devices). Lynk Air assumes no responsibility or liability for loss or damage to unchecked or carry-on baggage unless the loss or damage occurred while in the sole custody of Lynk Air or was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of Lynk Air.

Normal wear and tear: Luggage is designed to protect its contents. Lynk Air cannot be liable for minor exterior damage—scratches, scuffs, stains, dents, cuts, and dirt—resulting from normal wear and tear of baggage.

Delayed bags from other carriers: Because Lynk Air does not currently have any interline baggage agreements, passengers must retrieve bags from connecting flights prior to check in with Lynk Air. We will do our best to accommodate delays from connecting flights so you can get your bag prior to boarding your Lynk Air flight. Consideration for other Lynk Air flights and passengers will determine the maximum delay allowed, as determined solely by Lynk Air management.
